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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT
_ )
COUNTY OF ’SPARTANBURG )
| ' Wz 0m
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on , the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

KIDNAPPING

That Ronny Shawnqual Leggett, did, in _Spartanburg County on or about

September 19, 2021 and September 20, 2021, willfully and uniawfully intent seize,
confine, inveigle, decoy, kidnap, abduct or carry away the victim, _ by any

means whatsoever without authority of law; all in violation of Section 16-03-910, THE

CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (19786, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

¢ase made and provided. BN

(Aysiétant Sollcitor U

r—
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA JUN ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG : SC 01 20%3
STATE ‘ COUFt of A,dp@&@lmMENT/CASE#: 22 -GS- 42 -2915
VS. )
)
Ronny Shawnqual Leggett )y AW 2021A4210102180
AKA: )  Date of Offerise;: 09/19/2021
Race: B Sex: _M Age: 32 ) 8.C.Codes§: 16-3-910
DOB: _ _ 8S#: o ) CDRCode#: 0095
Address: o ) '
City, Staté, Zip: — T ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# ) - sk ) n g

*CDL Yes [[]'No.[[] CMV Yes [[] No [] Hazmat Yes [] No []
In disposition of the: above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTED OF or X PLEADS
‘ ™ , ‘o v
TO: . _Kidnapping-(0-30) Neg: 15-25yrcc . (A’ ‘ 0Y( \

In violation of § 16-3-910 of the-8.C. Code of Laws; bearing CDR-Code # 0095

[0 NON-VIOLENT B VIOLENT [0 sEriouUs MOST SERIOUS  [J Mandatory GPS [ §17-2545

_ (CSC w/minor 1%t or CSC w/minor 3%)

. - e Lesser Included Defendant Waives

The charge.is: [ Asindicted, [ ‘Offense, . Presentment to Grand Jury. (def's initials)

The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, {X] Negotiated Sentence, [] R omendati by the State.
EST: / 7 /17 74

NN Y

27

r

fcitor /7 J . SCBar# //Défendnt

D

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed td

the IE’Qe Department of Correctiof  [] County Detention Center,

fora determihateterm'ofa i days/mont Y/Time Served [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ;. provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ , plus costs and assessments as appiicabie'; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parcle and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are.incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run

LA CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
3~ The Defen dants to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
( Jmonths

Yefnclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[J The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65

(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS. &N\V, S, Léa,a; ett” INDICTMENT/CASE#: D023-Gs- {2 . .9@7{5

Py J
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O PTUP after months/years
‘ And Other Terms Listed Below:
[0 Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[1 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [] No Contact with Victim [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
O Mental Health Counseling [] May serve WE
. beginning:
IE/SEx Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code §23-3430 [  Public Service Employment 7 days/hours

[C] cCentral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25- 135

@ other WO mﬁ—i’ol% A l VB '7“*\.*\‘

(0 RESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [] Def.Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total §. plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: , [ set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may beé pd. in equal consécutive weekly/monthly pmts.of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge). $100 s
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DU! Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) ' $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath. Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $
O Appointed PD or appointed other counse), Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees -$500 $
O .§ 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $ (173"

Q i
; [}
Presiding Judge: \

Clerk of Cour/Deputy Clerk: s Judge Code: 276D
Court Reporter: i U (green SentenceDate: _ B +2R. 25

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 20f 2




e
Lo
L WITNESSES ‘
:
t
Spa |
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
22021A4210102181 :
ACTION OF GRAND JURY §
e |
~Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date:. JUN 22 2022
W M —
VERDICT
{
Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 22‘@%"@'2'99 /G

The State of South Carolina
County of Spartanburg

Barry Barnette, Solicitor

\1

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

TR LR
uy 27 1A TERM

o —————7 e A )
e ]

THE STATE
VS,

Ronny Shawnqual Leggett

Indictment for

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT,
FIRST DEGREE

SC Code: 16-3-652
CDR Code: 0160
Class: FEL-A (V)

e

. [ S

RECEIVE] D)

EiLl 1
: B Y e Teen 56

23477 I 29 CRVARE

e cOURY
CLERK OF GouUn:

[ ~ ,s"'\!:
“FFRTP\NBURG COURM

JUN 01 2073
SC Court of Appeals

B AY W, CO‘/{



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

_ ) '

COUNTY OF ‘SPARTANBURG )
- — C Jweenm

Ata Court of General Sessions, convened on , the Grand

Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT, FIRST DEGREE

That the defendant, Ron_ny Shawnqual Leggett, did in Spartanburg County

-.on or_about_September 19, 2021 and September. 20, 2021, engage in_

sexual battery upon the victim, _ and such sexual battery was
accomplished by the use of aggravéted force, and/or the victim was also
the victim of forcible confinement, kidnapping, robbery or any cther similar
offense or act, all in violation of §16-3-652, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH
CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace -and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute. in such case

made and provided.

-




RECEIVEDD)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JUN 01 2023 ;’

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG
STATE | SC Court of Appeeils INDICTMENT/CASE# _ 22 -GS- 42 -2916
VS. )
| | ) ,
Ronny Shawnqual Leggett )y AWE 2021A4210102181
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 09/19/2021
Race: B 7 Sex: _M Age: 32 ) S8.C.Code§: 16-3-652
DoB: . Ss# o ) CDRCode# 0160
Address: _ ) ) )
City, State, Zip: T ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# SiD# ) AC o MRl

*CDL Yes [ ] No [J] CMV Yes [[] No (] Hazmat Yes [[J No []
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendantwhowas  [] CON.\‘/’ICT_ED' OF or PLEADS.
TO: Criminal Sexual Conduct 1%-Degree (0-30yr) Neg: 15-25yr (¢ Al ﬁo‘f'OQB

In violation of § 16-3-652 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0160

[0 NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT {J seriOUS- MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS ] §17-2545

' {CSC w/minor 18t.or CSC w/minor 3'%)
Lesser Included 0 Defendant Waives

Thechargeis:  BJ  Asindicted. [ ggonge Presentment to Grand Jury. (def's initials)

The plea is: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, X Negotiated Sentence;,[] Recomme tion by the State.

T4

SC Bar#

for a determinate term--of;&_L days/months @r Served [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § : provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served.and or payment
of $ »'plus costs:and assessments as applicable”; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run |
CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

M The pgfeno be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated-and applied by SCDOC.

fionths .
| "0 include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[l The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is uniawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16:25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.




STATE VS. INDICTMENTICASE®: R, -Gs- YA . Q916

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[J Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [J Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[l Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [0 NoContactwith Victim [ Domestic Violence Intervention Program
O Mental Health Counseling [] WMayserve WE
' beginning:
[ﬂ/séx Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code §23-3-4430 [J  Public Service Employmerit days/hours
[E’ Central F:fcstry of'Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135. '
3([1 ower: P Spplitolole -y Adukt v; chim

[ RESTITUTION: []  Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total $ plus.20% fee:, $
Payment Terms: [ set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: . $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beaginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) : $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) . $100 $
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) . $12 3
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 ¢
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) - $160 3
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 %
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) : $50 g
§56-5-2942(.) (Vehicle Assessment) o $40/ea  §
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD $
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee.to be paid to the Public Defender Fund ™D - 3§

) y 7 T~
$_JAY
_ _ _ Presiding Judge: |

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: /7 Judge Code: : 4
Court Reporter: (‘7;}’/‘ 1224 Sentence Date: B 220 2.3
SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2:0f 2
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

N N7z
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on ., the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

ASSAULT AND BATTERY 1%t Degree

That the Defendant, Ronny Shawngual Leggett, did in Spartanburg County on or
about September 19, 2021 and September 20, 2021, commlt an assault and battery on
the victim, _ by unlawfully,

(a) Injuring the victim, and the act:
(i) involved nonconsensual touching of the private parts of an adult, either
under or above clothing, with lewd and lascivious intent; or
(i)  occurred during the commission of a robbery, burglary, kldnappmg. or
theft; or
(b) did offer or attempt to injure the victim with the present ability to do so, and the
act:
()] was accomplished by means likely to produce death or great bodily injury;
or
(i)  occurred during the. commission of a robbery, burglary, kidnapping, or
theft.
to wit: by cutting the victim’s hand with a razor knife, in violation of §16-3-600(C)(1),
THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

¢ " P \ lgs‘s ¥
ASSISTANT SOLIC’TOR

S’

made and provided.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA RECszgﬁ IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

v )
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG JUN 01 207
STATE l DICTMENT/CASE# 22 -GS- 42 - 2917
vs. - SC Court of Agpes
)
Ronny Shawnqual Leggett ) AWE 2021A4210102180
AKA: )  Date of Offense: _09/19/2021
Race: B =~ Sexx M Age: 32 } S.C.Code§: 16-3-600 (C)(1)
DOB: _ ' SS# . ) CDR Code#: 3412
Address: - )
City, State, Zip: "" e T ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* ' SID# ) '
) el A1

*CDL Yes [} No [J.CMV Yes [] No [[] Hazmat Yes [] No []
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendantwhowas ~ [[] CONVICTED OF or [X] PLEADS
— ,
TO: Assault-and Battery 1% Degree (0-10) Neg: 10 yr cc U{-@ '

In violation of § 16-3-600 (C)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 3412

NON-VIOLENT ] VIOLENT [ sEriIOUS [ MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS 1 §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1=t or CSC w/minor 3d)

The charge is: = As indicted, O .Ic.)t-.;fses:sr'elncluded 0 Defendant Walves

Presentment to Grand Jury. (def's initials)

—~ Att’émey fér’ ndant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the IEQQ Department of CorrectionS [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of _@ days/mont m ime Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to-exceed years
and/orto pay afineof §__ - provnded that upon the service of _____ days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of§. : plus costs and assessments as.applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parcle and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

Thesentence shall run
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

aysimonths
include time spent.on monitored house arrest prior to trial @nd sentencing.
O Thev Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

E/Thw to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to becalculated and applied by SCDOC.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.




STATE VS. Rv,omm-{; S. ij{,m'f

INDICTMENTICASE®:. 22— -5 Y2 - 9|

.SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[0 Substance Abuse Counseling 71 Completion of GED [J Random Drug/Aicohol Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [0 No Contactwith-Victim [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program:
[0 Mental Heénh Counseling [ May serve WE
beginning:
[0 SexOffender Registry pursuant to-S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Ernployment 'days/hours
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
& oter _NO COrtACE Vi et

[0 RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

1]

| O A | | [N |62 [N D (R |h &N

?}E

Total § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [ Setby SCOPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine:
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-208 (Assessments 107.5%)
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100.
§14-1-211 (A)(2){DUI Surcharge) $100
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) ' $12.
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25
§14-1-213.(Drug Court Surcharge) $150
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41
‘§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea
3% to County (if paid in instailments) ’ _ TBD
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500
[0 .§17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD

’ . Presiding Judge:

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: %‘ ) N Judge Code:
Court Reporter: (Areen Sentence Date:

SCCA217 (07/2021)
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